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ALL INFORMATION CONTAINED

From: |

To:

Date: - Tue, Jan 7, 2003 2:48 PM
Subject: Re: Intelligence Oversight Board

HEREIN I5 UNCLAZSIFIED .
DATE 05-28-20058 BY 5179 DLMH/HTW

;s T'am sure you are aware, there is a legality/propriety issue that has arisen-conceming interviewing
techniques in Gitmo in which CIRG personnel may have knowledge. Might this be what needs to be

reported to the |OB.
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" The FBI is required to report on a quarterly basis to the IOB regarding any ongoing or planned activities
within the counterintelligence field that raise serious questions of legality or proprlety If you have any

such information, please reply to this e-mail as soon as possible. Thanks.
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